
From: Jennifer Beeson
To: Michelle Skaff
Subject: improvement request
Date: Friday, December 13, 2024 1:41:50 PM
Attachments: Improvement Request jail 2024.docx

This is what Sheriff and Chief Wingert would like….8 additional correctional officers. 
Could you give me numbers for it or would this be sufficient to turn in for the
improvement request?
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IMPROVEMENT REQUEST

Woodbury County Sheriff’s Office

                                                          			

Department/Division Title:  Woodbury County Jail



Request:  We are requesting to hire 8 additional correctional officers.



Justification:  Due to the increase in jail population of federal prisoners, we are understaffed.  An additional 8 correctional officers is needed.



Financial Impact:  Funding for this position would come from the additional revenue from federal prisoners.  



Budget Account Detail



Account Number:			Description:			Amount:		Explanation:

[bookmark: _Hlk27488899]0001-05-1050-000-10007   	Full Time Salary					New Position

0001-05-1050-000-35201		FICA				     		Benefit Increase

0001-05-1050-000-35203		IPERS				     		Benefit Increase

0001-05-1050-000-35204		Group Health Insurance		  		Benefit Increase

0001-05-1050-000-35205		Life Insurance			           		Benefit Increase

0001-05-1050-000-35206		Dental Insurance			         		Benefit Increase

0001-05-1050-000-35207   	LTD Insurance			        		Benefit Increase

				Total				 





IMPROVEMENT REQUEST 

Woodbury County Sheriff’s Office 

                                                              

Department/Division Title:  Woodbury County Jail 

 

Request:  We are requesting to hire 8 additional correctional officers. 

 

Justification:  Due to the increase in jail population of federal prisoners, we are understaffed.  An 
additional 8 correctional officers is needed. 

 

Financial Impact:  Funding for this position would come from the additional revenue from federal 
prisoners.   

 

Budget Account Detail 

 

Account Number:   Description:   Amount:  Explanation: 

0001-05-1050-000-10007    Full Time Salary     New Position 

0001-05-1050-000-35201  FICA           Benefit Increase 

0001-05-1050-000-35203  IPERS           Benefit Increase 

0001-05-1050-000-35204  Group Health Insurance      Benefit Increase 

0001-05-1050-000-35205  Life Insurance                Benefit Increase 

0001-05-1050-000-35206  Dental Insurance              Benefit Increase 

0001-05-1050-000-35207    LTD Insurance             Benefit Increase 

    Total      
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